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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Uisce Eireann - D0034-01 Ringsend Agglomeration  - Licence Review

 

From: Sean Laffey <slaffey@water.ie>  
Sent: Monday 22 May 2023 08:47 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Sheelagh Flanagan <sheelaghflanagan@water.ie> 
Subject: RE: Uisce Eireann ‐ D0034‐01 Ringsend Agglomeration ‐ Licence Review 
 
Thanks you for the correspondence attached to your email dated the 19th of May.  We will be in contact on this 
matter shortly 
 
Regards 
 
Sean Laffey 
Director of Asset Management and Sustainability 
 
Uisce Éireann 
Teach Colvill, 24–26 Sráid Thalbóid, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 NP86, Éire 
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